



PROFILE

I am an illustrator and storyboard artist with over fifteen years experience in advertising, having worked with a number of agencies and international brands. Specializing in shooting boards, I help the director communicate their vision to the team, bringing the script to life. I also illustrate full color art for animatics and presentations.

JAMES L. BARRY ILLUSTRATOR

917-297-0483
James@JLBarry.com
www.JLBarry.com

SKILLS

- Illustration and Drawing
- Storyboards for Advertising
- Shooting Boards for Film/TV
- Concept Art
- Animatics
- Comic Book Art
- Adobe Suite
- Storyboard Pro

EDUCATION

BFA Film/TV

NYU | 2001
New York, NY

MFA Illustration

School of Visual Arts | 2004
New York, NY

REFERENCE

Sara Collins
Marketing Director - ASB
samariecollins@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

ILLUSTRATOR

J.L. Barry Comics and Illustration
2005 - present

Freelance illustrator for graphic novels, editorial cartoons, books and storyboards. Clients include Harper Collins, Animated Storyboards, Y&R, Entertainment Weekly, American Express, Pratt Institute and NYU.

STORYBOARD ARTIST

Animated Storyboards | 2012 - present

Sketch artist for animatics, 3D animation and shooting boards. Illustrator for presentation boards and animatics.

COMIC BOOK ARTIST

Harper Collins | 2006 - 2023

Long time artist for the best-selling "Warriors" series by Erin Hunter. Illustrated seven full color graphic novels and dozens of black and white comics. Attended conventions as a featured artist and lectured about my creative process at libraries and schools.